Rev. Mr. Abraham removed to Whitby where he remained until he retired from the active ministry and is now living in Toronto. In 1880 Rev. Peter C. Goldie was called to the charge and remained till 1884. During this time Mr. Wm. Auld and Mr. Harris were ordained elders.

In 1884 Rev. Hugh Cameron was called to be minister, remaining four years. Under his direction a Board of Management was organized, consisting of nine members, three to retire each year. The pastor held weekly prayer-meetings in the church or in the homes. The Hymnal was used in the service for the first time. The second shed was built in 1888. Mr. Cameron accepted a call to Morrisburg, Ont., where he has remained ever since. He was succeeded by Rev. John H. Graham in 1889. During his pastorate the Christian Endeavor Society was organized and was for many years a great help to the young people.

All along, the Sabbath School was doing a fine work. Mr. John D. Fraser, now of Leamington, helped greatly with the singing and was superintendent for several years. Mr. W. B. Laws, now of Watford, was Bible Class teacher. He too was superintendent. Mr. McKenzie, Mr. McLeay and

Mr. Auld, all elders and Sunday School teachers, died during his pastorate. Mr. Henry Baird was ordained as elder, but later removed to the West.

The Rev. Robert Haddon was inducted in 1897. In 1898 Mr. D. A. Ross was appointed treasurer for the congregation, and still holds the office. In 1899 the Woman's Foreign Missionary Society was organized with Mrs. Robt. McIlveen as the first president. Following her were Miss Margaret McLeay, Mrs. Robert Laws and Mrs. David Auld. In the same year the organ was first used, with Miss Jean Ross organist for the church service and Miss Christie McKenzie for the Sabbath School. Others who assisted later were Mr. Henry Kent, Miss Verna Auld, Miss Alice McGregor and Miss Anna Auld.

Mr. Haddon resigned to accept a position on the staff of "The Presbyterian and Westminster," the church magazine, of which he is now editor, so that we still have his messages coming to us each week.

The Rev. E. B. Horne, of Brantford, was then called to the charge. Mrs. Horne organized the Women's Home Missionary Society with Miss Jean Ross as president. The two societies were united in 1914. The